Fibocom Wireless Inc.
5/F, Tower A, Technology Building 11,1057 Nanhai Ave,
1057 Nanhai Avenue, ShenZhen, 518000, China

Date: August 7, 2019
Federal Communications Commission

7435 Oakland Mills Road - Gate A
Columbia, Maryland 21046

Subject: Request for Confidentiality
FCC ID: ZMOL860GLD-D1

To Whom It May Concern,

Pursuant to Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the commission’s rules, we request short-term confidential treatment
for the following information until 2019/8/22 in order to ensure sensitive business information remains
confidential until the actual marketing of the device:

L 2 External Photos

L 2 Internal Photos

4 Test Setup Photos
L 2 Users Manual

It is our understanding that all measurement test reports, FCC ID label format and correspondent during
certification review process cannot be granted as confidential documents and those information will be
available for public review once the grant of equipment authorization is issued.

Best Regards,
210 Xue Lhow
WM:] ;

v

XueShan Huang / Regulatory Principal Engineer
Fibocom Wireless Inc.

Tel: +8675526733555

Fax: +86-755-26520841

E-mail: keith.huang@fibocom.com






